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MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators 

FROM: 
Acting Director 
Mitigation Division 
Emergency Preparedness 
and Response Directorate 

SUBJECT: Coordination of Louisiana Wind and Water Losses 

Hurricanes Katrina and Rita have caused extensive wind and flood damage to residential and 
commercial properties in Louisiana. We were not able to activate the Single Adjuster Program and 
as a result some insureds will have to schedule two adjuster appointments in order to have the wind 
and flood damage estimated by the separate carriers. To help the insureds and companies expedite 
the claim process we are advising the WYO companies to check the wind and water matches 
provided to them earlier in the summer. With every assignment that has such a match, the flood 
adjuster should contact the wind adjuster to help facilitate the correct allocation of damage 
payments. Enclosed is the updated Louisiana Fair Plan and Coastal Plan list of wind adjusting firms 
by Parish for contact purposes. The companies and adjusting firms should make every effort 
possible to assist the insureds in settling these claims and if possible, should meet with the insured at 
the same time as the wind adjuster. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, and Government Technical Representative 

Required Routing: Claims and Underwriting, Principal Coordinators 
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